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Malave, Erin

From: Debbie Cowsert [dcowsert@wgpcpa.com] [
Sent:  Wednesday, July 07, 2010 2:18 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: DOC # P01000098556

Please update your records to reflect the new principal address for RMS Controls, inc., EIN 65-1143527,
Document Number P01000098556. The new principal address is: 14951 County Road 252, Live Qak, FL 32060.

—————

Thank you,

William G. Pembroke, CPA, PA
8517 South U.S. Highway 1
Port St. Lucie FL 34952
Phone 772-336-3331

Fax 772-338-3733
debbie@wgpcpa.com

For your protection, we remind you that this is an unsecured email service ang that you have authorized the firm to utitlize e-mail messages for all

purposes. The information contained in this @-mail message and its attachments is intended solety for the personal and confidential use of the recipient
(s} named above and may contain information that is propriatary, privileged, configential, and exempt from disciosure under applicable laws. If the
raader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
have received this message in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this messaga in error, piease notify us immediately at debbie@wgpcpa.com and destroy this e-mail.

The sender believes that this E-mail and any attachments ware free of any virus, worm, Trojan horse, and/or malicious code when sent. By reading the
message and opening any attachments, the recipient accepis full responsibility for taking protective and remedial action about viruses and other
defects. Sender is not liable for any loss or damage arising in any way from this message or its attachments. This message does not reflect an intention
by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or make any agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this
message or in any attachment shall satisfy the reguirements for a writing, and nothing contained herein shall conslitute a contract or electronic signature
under the Electronic Signaturas in Global and National Commarce Act, any version of the Uniform Electranic Transactions Act or any other statute
governing alectronic transactions.

To comply with IRS Circular 230, this is to advise you that any tax advice contained in this message is no! intended or written by our firm to be used and
cannat ba used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties thal may be asserled against the taxpayer. Advice relating to tax matters may not be
used in premoting. marketing or recommending any entity, investment plan or arrangement.
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